COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

Inter-Departmental Correspondence
Board of Supervisors

DATE: July 28, 2011
BOARD MEETING DATE: August 9, 2011
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: No
VOTE REQUIRED: Majority

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Carole Groom (Y]

SUBJECT: Appointments to the Youth Commission
RECOMMENDATION:

Appoint the 15 youth listed below to the Youth Commission.

BACKGROUND:

The Youth Commission advises the Board of Supervisors on issues related to youth in
San Mateo County. The Board of Supervisors is responsible for appointing new members
to the Youth Commission, based on interviews with applicants.

The Youth Commission may have up to 25 members. Each Youth Commissioner is
appointed to a term lasting up to four years or until their graduation, resignation from the
Commission, or transfer from their current school. For the 2011-12 year, there were 15
vacancies.

DISCUSSION
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors appoint the following youth as members
to the Youth Commission:

1. Amir Amerian Sequoia High School

2.  Cristine Amistad | Hillsdale High School

3. Mana Anvar Notre Dame High School
4. Karen Chee San Mateo High School
5. Zoe Chien Carlmont High School

6. Chloe Collart-Musselman Mercy High School



10.

11

12

13.

14.

15.

Camille Erskine
Cheryn Lam

Erika Landeros-Gomez
Calvin Lau

Clara Murphy

Titiana Quintanilla
Robert Sukhovistky
Anna-Lesa Sukkestad

Ryan Yen

FISCAL IMPACT:

None

Sequoia High School

Aragon High School

Woodside High School

Burlingame High School

St. Ignatius College Preparatory School
Notre Dame High School

Sequoia High School

Pescadero High School

Carlmont High School



